
 
 
 
TO:  Dr. Randy McCoy        
FROM: Nancy McReynolds              
RE:  Contractual Agreement Considerations 
DATE:  February 10, 2009 
 
 
Please request that the Board acknowledge and award the following contracts: 
 
SITE  Type of Service  Cost  Companies 
THS BAND  Copier Rental $77.50 Mo.     Sharp/Copywrite 
CO9034                              Funding:  District Funds 
Vance Wigginton wishes to contract with Sharp Corporation and CopyWrite of 
New Albany to rent a Sharp AR-317 copier.  This rental is covered under 
Mississippi State Contract 5-600-21380.  This replaces current copier that is at 
end of contract.  Cost per copy will be $ .013 each for maintenance services. 
 
AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS: It is expressly understood that the fulfillment of the conditions of the Agreement 

between Customer and Vendor is conditioned upon the receipt of governmental funding, and that any 

cessation or reduction of such funds shall constitute grounds for termination of the Agreement.  In the event 

of the contingency herein described, the Agreement shall terminate on the last day for which funds were 

available, without penalty or expense to Customer of any kind whatsoever, except as to payment for services 

or performances actually received or rendered for which funds exist. 

 
 
CHARTER BUS SERVICE CONTRACTS 
 
Trip Date Site   Teacher       Destination    Company Qty/Total Cost 
2/24/09    Lawndale   S. Amos       Jackson, MS  Corinth Charters   1 / $1460.00 
BC08-14          Trip for 6th Grade Leadership Academy. 
 
 
 


